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Consent Agenda Item (Action Item): Consider Change Order #2 and DPO Change Order for

the Synthetic Turf Replacement at Prestonsburg High School.

Applicable State or Regulations: Capital Construction Process 702 KAR 4:160.

Fiscal/Budgetary Impact: This is a no cost change order.

History/Background: These change orders are to resolve materials purchased by Sprinturf
without utilizing the direct purchase order. These documents are required in FACPAC to
reconcile the project contract and direct purchase orders in order to close out the project.

Recommended Action: To approve Change Order #2 and DPO change order as presented.

Contact Person(s): Linda Hackworth, Director of Facilities

Director Superintendent

Date: May 1, 2025

The Floyd County Board of Education does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, religion, marital status, sex,
or disability in employment, educational programs, or activities as set forth in Title IX & VI, and in Section 504.



Hackworth, Linda (MAINT)

From: Kevin McCalla <kmccalla@rosstarrant.com >

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 11:58 AM

To: Hackworth, Linda (MAINT); Mary Lynne Lange

Cc: Michael Hughes; Sarah Lamere

Subject: “Caution: External Email" Prestonsburg HS: CO#2 and DPO CO for Board Aproval
Attachments: C0O2-23055 - Executed-RTA pdf; CO2-23055-FACPAC-RTA pdf; CO 23055-04-01 Target-

RTA.pdf; CO 23055-03-01 CRM-RTA pdf; C02-23055-02-01-Mapei-Executed-RTA pdf:
Purchase Order Summary Form-Reconciled-23055 - Executed-RTA.pdf; CO 23055-02-01
Mapei-RTA. pdf

External Email Notice
Caution: This message originated from outside the Floyd County School's Organization. Be aware of the
sender and any suspicious links.

Linda,

Please find attached the following documents for a final change order to the DPO's and Sprinturf contract to resolve
materials purchased by Sprinturf without utilizing the DPO. Once approved and uploaded to FACPAC we will be able to
generate the BG4 and prepare that for the next board meeting.

Change Order Two: Moving money from Mapei to Sprintruf

o (C02-23055-Executed-RTA
* (C02-23055-02-01-Mapei-Executed-RTA
e (CO02-23055-FACPAC-RTA
o CO23055-02-01 Mapei-RTA
DPO Change Order

» Purchase Summary Form-Reconciled-23055-Executed-RTA
e CO23055-04-01 Target-RTA
e CO23055-03-01 CRM-RTA

If you have any questions please feel free to call.

Sincerely,

KEVIN A MCCALLA ASLA PLA LEED BD+C

associate | senior landscape architect
rosstarrant architects
101 old lafayette avenue lexington, kentucky 40502

p 859.254.4018 x1321 | www.rosstarrant.com | facebook




zr rosstarrant
architects

CHANGE ORDER
DATE: April 4, 2025 CO#: 230550201
T0: Mapei PROJECT: Floyd County High School Turf
1144 £ Newport Center Drive Repiacement
Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 BG 24-100; RTA 23085
DPO DATE: April 15, 2024 CONTRACT FOR: DPO 23055-02-01

Pap——

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS:
{inciude. where appicabie, ony uncispudec omoun pifiberdotde o previously sxecuted Constfruction Change Dirgctives)

This change order volds the Direct Purchiase Qedar iz Mo fretaugit irds deducive Ccangs arder. The dottar value
of this Direct Purchase Order wilt be added & e Skandandt Fam o Agreemant Baiween Owner and Contractar
with Sprinfurf, LLC as a net z2ama change ko treg averdit gropec- corsiwsciion ooy

TOTAL AMOUNT OF THIS CHANGE ORDER: -$8,930.00
The original Confract/DPO Sum was T $8,930.00
The ned chonge by previously outhorized Change Orders .00
The Controct/DPO Sum prior 1o this Change Order was $8,930.00
The Confroct/DPO Sum wal be Decveosed by this Change Order in the amount of -8,930.00
The new Comiroct/DPO Sum including this Change Order will be $.00

[T e ———

NOTE: This Change Orolar dbes nod inchscle changss i fie Qoo Sum, Conboct Time or Guaronteed Maximum Price which
have been authorized by Construction Changs Dnaciives ol s CoR) onel WImel (e B RRSSY o ees Rl v y 0o e Owner and
Confractor. In which case a Change Order i exacibad it styauraudes e Canirucioe: Cnanos Lescive.

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITBCT. CONDIACTINE D SHAMER.

RossTarrant Architects, Inc. Mapet Aoyd Co. Board of Educatian
101 Old Lafayette Avenua 1144 E Newport Centar Drive 442 KY Route 550
Lexington, Kentucky 40502 Deerfiald Baach. B. 33442 Prestonsburg, KY 41622
ARCH {Frm name and Cmim o addreny OWNER jfern name and addresy)
B p@Em
BY (Signatwe) BY ) R " TBY (Sgnatue)
(o e mean (Lats
(Yyped or printed name) fyoed orprinfed name) " vped or prnted name)
_April 20,2025 e = 4 / /4[ /0?@?5 e
DATE DATE : DATE
architecture e oMl » lendscaps archibeciue « ihatar design

101 qld latay avenve , s p 85y i1 S www rosstamont.com
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CHANGE ORDER

DATE: Aprii 4, 2025 CO #: Two (02}
TO: Sprinturf PROJECT: Prestonsburg HS Turf
146 Fairchild Street Replacement
Suite150 Prestonsburg. Kentucky
Daniel Island, South Carolina 29492 BG 24-100
RTA 23055
CONTRACT DATE: April 15, 2024 CONIRACT FOR: General Consfruction

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS:
finclude, where applicable, any undispuled amaunt atinbutable to previously executed Construction Change Directives,)

This change order adds the amount for the voided Direct Purchase Order 23055-02 to Mapei through this additive
change order. The doliar value of the Direct Purchase Order will be deducted/voided, with the result of a net zero
change to the overall project construction cost.

TOTAL AMOUNT OF THIS CHANGE ORDER: $8.930.00
The original Contract Sum was $277.142,00
The net change by previously authorized Change Orders +1,410.30
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was $275.731.70
The Contract Sum will be Increased by this Change Order in the amount of 8,930.00
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be $284.661.70
The Contract Time will be Unchanged 0 Days
The Date of Substantfial Completion as of the date of this Change Order is therefore NA

NOTE: This Change Order does not include changes in the Confract Sum, Contract Time or Guaranteed Maximum Price which
have been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon by both the Owner and
Contractor, in which case @ Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change Directive.

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

RossTarrant Architects, inc. Sprinturf Floyd County Board of Education
101 Old Lafayette Avenue 144 Fairchild St, Suite 150 442 KY RT 550
Lexington, Kentucky 40502 Daniel Island, South Carolina 29492 Eastern, Kentucky 41422
ARCH {Firm name ongdladdress) CONTRACTOR (firn name and address) OWNER (fim name and adiress)

IA # .

3 Wohobna (Coddd
BY (signature) BY (Signature} BY (signature)
Kevin McCalla .
Nicholas Codd
“Typed or prinfed name) “Typed or printed name) “Typed or pinfed name]
April 28, 2025
4.17.25

architecture » civil engineering o landscape archifecture e interior design
101 old iafayette avenue lexington, kentucky 40502 p B59.254.4018 f B59.231.5046 www.rosstanant.com
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architects CHANGE ORDER

DATE DATE DATE

architecture e civil engineering e londscape architecture e intarior design

101 old latayette avenue lexington, kentucky 40502 p B59,254.4018 f B59.231.5046 www rosstarrant com



FACPAC PO Change Order Supplemental
Information Form (Ref# 61792)

Form Staws: Saved

Tier 4 Project: Prestonsburg High School Turf Replacement
BG Number: 24-100 District: Floyd County (175)
Status: Active Phase: Project imtation (View Checklist)

Contract: Sprinturf, LLC, 0001, General Contractor

Fype. General Contractor Proposed

Purchase Order Number: 23055-03

Vendor Name: Crumb Rubber Manutacturers

Change Order Number 23055-03-01
Time Extension Required No

Date Of Change Order 2/12/2025
Change Order Amount To Date Decrease

Construction Contingency

Calculations below are project wide. Remaining negative Construction Contingency may
require the submission of a revised BG1.

Current Approved Amount $28,043.25
Net Approved COs $0.00
Remaining After Approved COs $28,043.25
Net All COs $-14,307.58
Remaining After All COs $42,350.83

This Requested Change Order Amount ($3,967.28)

+/-

Change In A/E Fee This Change Order

+/-

Change In CM Fee This Change Order

+/-

Remaining Construction Contingency

Balance

Contract Change Requested By DPO Reconciliation

Contract Change Reason Code DPO Reconciliation

Change Order Description And Justification

This change order reconciles the DPO amount with the amount actually invoiced for the
project.

Cost Benefit To Owner

Per KDE documents, the unpaid DPO balance is returned to the Owner.



Contract unit prices have been utilized No
to support the cost associated with this
change order.

Detailed Cost Breakdown

Contract unit prices have not been utilized, provide a detailed cost breakdown which
separates labor, material, profit and overhead.

Detail Item Amount Percent of Total

Labor 0.00%

Materials ($3,967.28) 100.00%

Profit and Overhead 0.00%

Bond Insurance 0.00%
Cost Breakdown Total: $-3,967.28

Cost for this Change Order supported No
by an alternate bid or competitive price
quote

Explain Why



Change Order Supplemental Information Form Signature
Page (Online Form Ref# 61792)

%A‘ #d April 29, 2025

Architect Date
Construction Manager Date
Finance Officer Date

Local Board of Education Designee Date




FACPAC PO Change Order Supplemental
Information Form (Ref# 61793)

Forim Stiaus: Saved

Tier 4 Project: Prestonsburg High School Turf Replacement
BG Number: 24-100 District: Floyd County (HB727) (175)

Status: Active Phase: Project Initation (View Checklist)

Contract: Sprinturf, LLC, 0001, General Contractor

Type: General Contractor Proposed

Purchase Order Number: 23055-04

Vendor Name: Target Technologies

Change Order Number 23055-04-01
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
Net All COs $-14,308.74
Remaining After All COs $42,351.99

This Requested Change Order Amount ($1.16)
+fa

Change In A/E Fee This Change Order

tf-

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

Detail Item Amount
Labor
Materials (81.16)
Profit and Overhead
Bond Insurance
Cost Breakdown Total: $-1.16

Cost for this Change Order supported No
by an alternate bid or competitive price
quote

Explain Why

Percent of Total
0.00%
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%



Change Order Supplemental Information Form Signature
Page (Online Form Ref# 61793)

VAN

Architect Date
Construction Manager Date
Finance Officer Date

Local Board of Education Designee Date




FACPAC Contract Change Order
Supplemental Information Form (Ref#
62077)

Form Status: Saved
Tier 4 Project: Prestonsburg High School Turf Replacement

BG Number: 24-100 Dastrict: Floyd County (HB727)(175)
Status: Active Phase: Project Ininanoen (View Checklist)

Contract: Sprinturf, LLC, 0001, General Contractor

Type: General Contractor Proposed
Change Order Number 2
Time Extension Required No
Date Of Change Order 4/4/2025
Change Order Amount To Date Increase

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
Net All COs $-5,378.74
Remaining After All COs $33,421.99

This Requested Change Order Amount $8,930.00

+/-

Change In A/E Fee This Change Order

+/-

Change In CM Fee This Change Order

+/-

Remaining Construction Contingency

Balance

Contract Change Requested By Voided DPO

Contract Change Reason Code Voided DPO

Change Order Description And Justification

This change order adds the amount for the voided Direct Purchase Order 23055-02 to Mapei
through this additive change order. The dollar value of the Direct Purchase Order will be
deducted/voided, with the result of a net zero change to the overall project construction cost.

Cost Benefit To Owner
This is a net zero change to the overall project construction cost.



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
Materials $8,930.00
Profit and Overhead
Bond Insurance
Cost Breakdown Total: $8,930.00

Cost for this Change Order supported No
by an alternate bid or competitive price
quote

Explain Why

Percent of Total
0.00%
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%




Change Order Supplemental Information Form Signature
Page (Online Form Ref# 62077)

AN

Architect Date
Construction Manager Date
Finance Officer Date

Local Board of Education Designee Date




Kentucky Department of Education

Purchase Order Summary Form

District Facilities Branch 702 KAR 4:160
February 8, 2012
BG# 24-100 [] imitiat Seatement
. Date
District Name Floyd County Board of Education District Code DCInng Order Stmt. Submitted
Facility Name Prestonsburg HS Turf Replacement Facility Code Final Statement
PO Bid. Specification Initial PO Change Order Final PO
Number Div. Section No. Purchase Order Description Vendor Name Amount Amt. Te Date ~ Reason For Change Amount
23055-01 Synthetic Turf s 160,731.00 160,731.00
23055-02 Tape & Glue Maper 8.930.00 (8,930.00) Voiuded DPO o
23055-03 Cryogenic Rubber CRM 95,592.00 (3.967.28) DPO Reconciliation 91,624.72 |
23055-04 Sand Target Technologes 18.470.00 (1.16) DPO Reconciliation 18,468.84
All signatures below are requined based upon the appropnate PO certification Initial PO ']‘ot.]l s 283,723.00 l $ (12,898.44) Final PO Total | § 270,824.56
statement phase  (lmuval * Final) ‘
Initial Certification Statement Final Certification Statement

I eeruly that 1o the best of my knowledge, information and belief, all
natenials listed within this document will be purchased in accordance
with 103 KAR 26:070.

Owner's Signature Date
General Contractor's Signaturc Date
Architect’s Signature Date

Page 1 of |

I certify that (o the best of my knowledge, information and belief, all materials
listed within this docurnent have been purchased in accordance with KRS 103

KAR 26:070.
Owner’'s Signature ‘Date
Ylickoloe Codld 4.17.25
ontragior's Signature Date
Zb\ M April 20, 2025
Architect's Signature Date




